
 
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA  
Village Hall Board Room 

319 2nd St. 
6/21/2023                      6:00 PM 

Zoom Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86846604470  
 
REGULAR MEETING   
1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes –April 19, 2023 
4. Consideration/Discussion: New Glarus Primary School and Track & Field Project 

Overview 

5. Set next meeting date for Wednesday, July 26 at 6:00 PM 
6. Adjournment 

 
 
Roger Truttmann, Chair 
Village Plan Commission 

 
 
 
 
POSTED:  
N.G. Village Hall   6/16/23 
N.G. Post Office   6/16/23 
Bank of New Glarus 6/16/23 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 

PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A 

MAJORITY OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.  

INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND 

FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD. 

 

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 

CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86846604470


VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES  

Village Hall Board Room 
319 2nd Street 

April 19, 2023 6:30 PM 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER: Chair Roger Truttman, called regular meeting to order at  
6:30 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: Roger Truttmann, Bekah Stauffacher, Chuck Phillipson, Beth Alderman, Suzi Janowiak, & 
Mike Marty 
 

ALSO PRESENT: Village Administrator Lauren Freeman, Andrew Kerr (Bray Architects), Jennifer 
Thayer (School District of New Glarus), Travis Zimmerman (School District of New Glarus) 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motioned by Mike Marty, seconded by Suzi Janowiak. Motioned carried 
unanimously 6-0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM 3.15.23: Motioned by Bekah Stauffacher, seconded by Beth Alderman. 
Motioned carried unanimously 6-0. 
 

CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION:  
New Glarus Middle & High School Addition Site Plan. After discussion, motion to approve with 
stipulations outlined in the Village Engineer’s memo by Mike Marty, seconded by Beth Alderman. 
Motion carried 6-0.  
 
 
Set next meeting date for Wednesday, May 17 at 6:00 PM.  
 
 
 
 

ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned at 6:43 p.m.     
                                                          
 

-Lauren Freeman 
                                 Village Administrator                



1ST GRADE

1

1ST GRADE

2

1ST GRADE

3

1ST GRADE

4

2ND GRADE

5

2ND GRADE

6

2ND GRADE

7

VEST

15

2ND GRADE

16

SGI

17

KINDERGARTEN

18

VEST

35

STORAGE

36

KINDERGARTEN

37

KINDERGARTEN

46

KINDERGARTEN 4

48

KINDERGARTEN

49

KINDERGARTEN 4

50

KINDERGARTEN 4

51

EARLY CHILDHOOD

52

JAN

68

CONF

71

STAFF WORK

72

FLEX

73

PRINCIPAL

74

MOTHERS

75

QUIET

76 NURSE

79

RECORDS

80

MECH

81

ADMIN

82

SECURE VESTIBULE

84

84 CUBBIES 84 CUBBIESSGI

67

2ND GRADE COLLAB

102

51 CUBBIES

51 CUBBIES

8
' -

 8
"

KINDERGARTEN

47

SGI

66

© 2022 BRAY ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS, INC

// Scale:  1" = 30'-0"project 3388.6 School District • 05/11/23

mtaylor
Image



AC

AC

NE1/4 - SW1/4

OUTLOT #230
1962 REVISION OF

NEW GLARUS ASSESSOR'S PLAT

T
FO

T

T

t
t T

tt e

t
t

t
T

t

AC AC AC

ET ET ET

ET

ET

ET

EBEM

ST

BENCHMARK #3
ELEV=870.32

BENCHMARK #1
ELEV=863.23

G

SS

SS

SS

SS SS

FO
R/

W
N 89°30'23" E

S 
0
1°

26
'3

4
" 

E
(S
 
0
1
°1
9
'4
7
" 
E
)

N
 0

0
°2

0
'0

4
" 

W
645.94'

56
1.6

0
'

(5
6
1
.5
0
')

79
3.

75
'

N 89°00'29" E
10.98'

NW1/4 - SE1/4

LOT 1
CSM #3841
BY OTHERS

BENCHMARK #6
ELEV=859.26

BENCHMARK #5
ELEV=865.35

PAVEMENT HATCH PATTERNS:

LAYOUT
PLAN

GENERAL NOTES:

PAVEMENT HATCH PATTERNS:

C2.0

LAYOUT
PLAN

0' 30' 60'

1" = 30'

GENERAL NOTES:

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
81

G
re

en
 B

ay
, W

I 5
43

04
Su

n 
Pr

ai
rie

, W
I 5

35
90

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)
po

bi
nc

.c
om

3388

Sheet Number:

© 2021 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

Office Locations:

www.brayarch.com

Milwaukee
829 S. 1st Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204
T: 414.226.0200

Pr
oje

ct 
Tit

le:

REVISIONS:

Sheboygan
1227A North 8th Street

PO Box 955
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53082

T: 920.459.4200

7

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Davenport
220 Emerson Place, Suite 301

Davenport, Iowa 52801

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

SC
HO

OL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

NE
W

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
NE

W
 G

LA
RU

S 
PR

IM
AR

Y 
SC

HO
OL

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S,

 W
I

6/2/2023

Po
in
t

Be
gi
nn

in
g

of

SCHEMATIC
DESIGN

NO
T F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N



© 2023 Microsoft Corporation © 2023 Maxar ©CNES (2023) Distribution Airbus DS 

ST
H

 3
9 

& 
69

( 1
25

' R
/W

 )

( 6
6'

 R
/W

 )

ST
H

 3
9 

& 
69

( 1
25

' R
/W

 )

2n
d 

ST
R

EE
T

( 6
6'

 R
/W

 )

EX. 130'x25' BLEACHER
EX.

34'x24'
BLEACHER

EX. 64'x29'
BLEACHER

PO
LE

 V
A

U
LT

DISCUS

SHOTPUT

STORMWATER

LONG JUMP/TRIPLE JUMP

10 20 30 10203040 50 40

40 50 40302010 30 20 10

x xx

HIGH
JUMP

t

G

G

SE1/4 - SW1/4

LOT #1
CSM #1169

LOT #1
CSM #4118

PROPOSED MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD
ELEVATION = ±862.00

PAVEMENT HATCH PATTERNS:

GENERAL NOTES:

KEYNOTES:

UTILITY DISCLAIMER: BENCHMARK:
0' 40' 80'

1" = 40'

CONCEPT
PLAN

C2.0

CONCEPT
PLAN

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

C
iv

il E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
81

G
re

en
 B

ay
, W

I 5
43

04
Su

n 
Pr

ai
rie

, W
I 5

35
90

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)
po

bi
nc

.c
om

3388

Sheet Number:

© 2021 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

Office Locations:

www.brayarch.com

Milwaukee
829 S. 1st Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204
T: 414.226.0200

Pr
oje

ct 
Tit

le:

REVISIONS:

Sheboygan
1227A North 8th Street

PO Box 955
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53082

T: 920.459.4200

7

A

B

C

D

E

6 5 4 3 2 1

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Davenport
220 Emerson Place, Suite 301

Davenport, Iowa 52801

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S 

SC
HO

OL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

NE
W

 TR
AC

K 
AN

D 
FIE

LD
NE

W
 G

LA
RU

S 
PR

IM
AR

Y 
SC

HO
OL

NE
W

 G
LA

RU
S,

 W
I

6/14/2023

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

VILLAGE
MEETING

NO
T F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N



UP

UP

1.01.0

2.0

3.03.0

4.04.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

A.0 B.0 D.0 H.0

3
2
' -

 0
"

1ST GRADE

013

1ST GRADE

018

1ST GRADE

022

1ST GRADE

024

2ND GRADE

004

2ND GRADE

009

2ND GRADE

001

VEST

006

2ND GRADE

003

MECH

007

VEST

021

STORAGE

020

KINDERGARTEN

057

TOILET

059

TOILET

064

KINDERGARTEN

061
KINDERGARTEN 4

062

KINDERGARTEN 4

066

29' - 6" 29' - 6" 29' - 6"

EARLY CHILDHOOD

067

46' - 8"

JAN

050

CONF

035

STAFF WORK

037

FLEX

038

PRINCIPAL

039

MOTHERS

041

QUIET

042

TOILET

043

TOILET

044

NURSE

045

ADMIN

046

CORRIDOR

040

SECURE VEST

047

84 CUBBIES 84 CUBBIES

0"
SGI

048

STORAGE

229

STORAGE

002

STORAGE

016

STORAGE

023

7
' -

 5
"

1
6
' -

 0
"

3' - 4"
8' - 10" 8" 6' - 0" 8"

8' - 0" 2' - 0" 10' - 5"

B

14' - 0" 64' - 4"

5.1

3.9

3.9

5.9

5.105.11 5.12

5.13

5.145.155.16

5.17

5.18

5.19

A2.06A

A2.0

6D

A2.0 6B

A2.1

A2.1

6C

1
A3.0

2
A3.0

3
A3.0

4
A3.0

6A

6B 4B

7.1

STORAGE

060

TOILET

058

STORAGE

065

TOILET

063

SPEECH

055
SPEC ED

054

DATA

056

KINDERGARTEN

025

STORAGE

026

TOILET

027

TOILET

028

STORAGE

032

TOILET

031

TOILET

036

KINDERGARTEN

029

KINDERGARTEN 4

030

KINDERGARTEN 4

033

TOILET

KITCHEN

#

STAFF

049

TOILET

015

COLLAB

005

CUBBIES

017

COLLAB

019

CUBBIES

008

TOILET

011

CAFETERIA

083

VEST

084

VEST

233

ENTRY

COLLAB

051

CORRIDOR

010

CORRIDOR

014

GATHERING

081

CORRIDOR

080

WELCOME

082

CORRIDOR

36

GYM ENTRANCE

085

GYMNASIUM

38

SPECIAL ED

50

Library

43

CORRIDOR

51

CUBBIES

053

Room

223

Room

207

Room

242

Room

K4/K5 COLLABORATION

052

CORRIDOR

070

CORRIDOR

071

?

?

TOILET

069

STORAGE

068

COLLAB

012

DISHWASHING

087

SERVERY

086

TOILET

088

6A/ A1.1A

6A/ A1.1B

UNIT A -

UNIT B -

6A/ A1.1B

6A/ A1.1D

UNIT B -

UNIT D -

6A/ A1.1D

6A/ A1.1E

UNIT D -

UNIT E -

6A/ A1.1C
6A/ A1.1D

UNIT C -
UNIT D -

6A
/ A

1.
1A

6A
/ A

1.
1C

U
N

IT
 A

 -

U
N

IT
 C

 -

A2.0

6C

4C

VERIFY WINDOW TREATMENTS ARE SHOWN ON RCP's AND TAGS HAVE BEEN COORDINATED WITH THE IFL.

GENERAL NOTES

1. DO NOT SCALE FROM DRAWINGS.

2. EXISTING CONDITIONS: EXISTING CONDITIONS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS REPRESENT CURRENT 
BUILDING.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY EXISTING 
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO PERFORMING WORK. REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE 
ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW.  WORK DONE WITHOUT RESOLUTION OF DISCREPANCIES MUST BE 
REDONE AT THE REQUEST OF THE ARCHITECT AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE CONTRACT.

3. REFER TO SHEET AG1.0 FOR WALL TYPES.  REFER TO SHEET G0.1 FOR RATED WALL 
LOCATIONS. 

4. REFER TO SHEET AG1.0 FOR TYPICAL MOUNTING HEIGHTS.  REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATION 
SHEETS FOR ROOM SPECIFIC FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS.

5. REFER TO SHEET A9.0 FOR FLOOR TRANSITION DETAILS.

6. REFER TO SHEET A9.0 FOR TYPICAL FLOOR/BASE CONDITIONS.

7. DIMENSIONS FOR INTERIOR STUD WALLS ARE TO FACE OF WALL.  EXTERIOR STUD WALLS ARE 
DIMENSIONED TO INTERIOR FACE OF STUDS. CMU WALLS ARE DIMENSIONED TO FACE OF 
WALL.

8. IDENTIFY ALL RATED WALLS AND PARTITIONS WITH PAINTED LETTERING THAT READS "FIRE 
AND/OR SMOKE BARRIER - PROTECT ALL OPENINGS" ABOVE CEILINGS. LETTERING TO BE 
LOCATED WITHIN 15 FEET OF THE END OF EACH WALL AND AT INTERVALS NOT EXCEEDING 
30'-0" O.C. HORIZONTALLY, BOTH SIDES OF WALL. LETTERING TO BE NOT LESS THAN 3" IN 
HEIGHT WITH A 3/8" MINIMUM STROKE IN A CONTRASTING COLOR. SEE SHEET G0.1 PLANS FOR 
LOCATION OF RATED WALLS.

9. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR FIREPROOFING LOCATIONS. PROVIDE INTUMESCENT 
PAINT AT EXPOSED STEEL COLUMNS AND AT THE BOTTOM FLANGE OF STEEL LINTELS. 
PROVIDE SPRAYED FIRE-RESISTIVE MATERIAL AT STEEL BEAMS, ROOF DECK AND ROOF 
JOISTS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

10. REFER TO REFLECTED CEILING PLANS & CLERESTORY PLANS FOR LOCATION OF ALL WINDOW 
TREATMENTS.

11. REQUIRED MEANS OF EGRESS FROM THE EXISTING BUILDING SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL 
TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION WHEN THE BUILDING REMAINS OCCUPIED. IN THE EVENT THAT 
AN EXISTING MEANS OF EGRESS CANNOT BE MAINTAINED, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AN 
APPROVED TEMPORARY MEANS OF EGRESS.

COORDINATE TO BE SURE CORRECT LOCATIONS AND RATINGS ARE SHOWN.

Scale:  1/16" = 1'-0"A1.1

FIRST FLOOR OVERALL6A

KEYNOTE LEGEND

© 2020 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e:

REVISIONS:

A

B

C

D

E

6

829 South 1st Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204

T: 414.226.0200

Milwaukee

Sheet Number:

KEY PLAN

UNIT B

UNIT C

UNIT A

4 3 2 15

6 4 3 2 15

www.brayarch.com

Sheboygan • Davenport • Moline

UNIT D

UNIT E

A
u

to
d

es
k 

D
o

cs
:/

/3
38

8 
- 

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
D

/3
38

8.
6_

A
R

C
H

_P
ri

m
ar

y.
rv

t

6/
14

/2
02

3 
4:

41
:1

2 
P

M

A1.1

3388.6

OVERALL FIRST

FLOOR PLAN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

16 JUNE 2023

A
d

d
it

io
n

 &
 R

en
o

va
ti

o
n

 t
o

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t

14
20

 2
n

d
 S

t

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s,

 W
I 5

35
74

# DATE DESCRIPTION



EXISTING SCHOOL

PLAY GROUND

MECHANICAL ROOM

MECH ROOM

GYMNASIUM

CAFETERIA

© 2020 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e:

REVISIONS:

A

B

C

D

E

6

829 South 1st Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204

T: 414.226.0200

Milwaukee

Sheet Number:

4 3 2 15

6 4 3 2 15

www.brayarch.com

Sheboygan • Davenport • Moline

A
u

to
d

es
k 

D
o

cs
:/

/3
38

8 
- 

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
D

/3
38

8.
6_

A
R

C
H

_P
ri

m
ar

y.
rv

t

6/
14

/2
02

3 
4:

44
:0

2 
P

M

A0.0

3388.6

ARCH SITE PLAN

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

16 JUNE 2023

A
d

d
it

io
n

 &
 R

en
o

va
ti

o
n

 t
o

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t

14
20

 2
n

d
 S

t

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s,

 W
I 5

35
74

# DATE DESCRIPTION



FIRST FL PRIMARY

97' - 0"

T/ WALL PRIMARY

112' - 4"

T/WALL CAFETERIA
PRIMARY

121' - 0"

T/WALL GYM PRIMARY

129' - 0"

WEST MECH MEZZ

111' - 8 3/4"

T.O.W.  WEST MEZZ

124' - 0"

5.17 5.185.19

FIRST FL PRIMARY

97' - 0"

T/ WALL PRIMARY

112' - 4"

A.0B.0D.0

WEST MECH MEZZ

111' - 8 3/4"

H.0

T.O.W.  WEST MEZZ

124' - 0"

BRICK MASONRY FIBER CEMENT PANEL

PAINTED METAL PANEL

PAINTED METAL COPING/EAVE

ALUMINUM WINDOW SYSTEMMETAL PANEL WITH WOOD APPEARANCE

FIRST FL PRIMARY

97' - 0"

T/ WALL PRIMARY

112' - 4"

T/WALL CAFETERIA
PRIMARY

121' - 0"

T/WALL GYM PRIMARY

129' - 0"

1.02.03.04.05.06.07.08.0

WEST MECH MEZZ

111' - 8 3/4"

T.O.W.  WEST MEZZ

124' - 0"

5.1 3.95.97.1

BRICK MASONRY FIBER CEMENT PANEL

PAINTED METAL COPING/EAVE

ALUMINUM WINDOW SYSTEM

PAINTED METAL PANEL

FIRST FL PRIMARY

97' - 0"

T/WALL CAFETERIA
PRIMARY

121' - 0"

T/WALL GYM PRIMARY

129' - 0"

5.10 5.115.12 5.135.14

BRICK MASONRYFIBER CEMENT PANEL ALUMINUM WINDOW SYSTEM

PAINTED METAL COPING/EAVE

EX-ROOF

114' - 0"

FIRST FL PRIMARY

97' - 0"

7.0 8.07.1

METAL PANEL WITH 
WOOD APPEARANCE

PAINTED METAL COPING/EAVE BRICK MASONRY

FIBER CEMENT PANEL

© 2020 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e:

REVISIONS:

A

B

C

D

E

6

829 South 1st Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204

T: 414.226.0200

Milwaukee

Sheet Number:

4 3 2 15

6 4 3 2 15

www.brayarch.com

Sheboygan • Davenport • Moline

A
u

to
d

es
k 

D
o

cs
:/

/3
38

8 
- 

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
D

/3
38

8.
6_

A
R

C
H

_P
ri

m
ar

y.
rv

t

6/
14

/2
02

3 
4:

41
:2

4 
P

M

A2.0

3388.6

OVERALL

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

16 JUNE 2023

A
d

d
it

io
n

 &
 R

en
o

va
ti

o
n

 t
o

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t

14
20

 2
n

d
 S

t

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s,

 W
I 5

35
74

KEYNOTE LEGEND

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

EAST ELEVATION6A

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

NORTH ELEVATION6D

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

WEST ELEVATION6B

# DATE DESCRIPTION

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

NORTH EAST ELEVATION6C
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0

NORTH WEST ELEVATION4C

BRICK MASONRY

PAINTED METAL COPING/EAVE

ALUMINUM WINDOW SYSTEM



EX FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

FIRST FL PRIMARY

97' - 0"

T/ WALL PRIMARY

112' - 4"

T/WALL GYM PRIMARY

129' - 0"

5.105.11 5.125.13 5.14

BRICK MASONRY

FIRST FL PRIMARY

97' - 0"

T/ WALL PRIMARY

112' - 4"

A.0 B.0 D.0

WEST MECH MEZZ

111' - 8 3/4"

H.0

T.O.W.  WEST MEZZ

124' - 0"

PAINTED METAL COPING/EAVE

BRICK MASONRY FIBER CEMENT PANEL

PAINTED METAL PANEL

ALUMINUM WINDOW SYSTEM

EX FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

EX-ROOF

114' - 0"

FIRST FL PRIMARY

97' - 0"

T/ WALL PRIMARY

112' - 4"

1.0 2.0 3.0

PAINTED METAL COPING/EAVE FIBER CEMENT PANEL

ALUMINUM 
WINDOW SYSTEM

BRICK 
MASONRY

METAL PANEL WITH 
WOOD APPEARANCE

EX FIRST FLOOR

100' - 0"

EX-ROOF

114' - 0"

FIRST FL PRIMARY

97' - 0"

1.02.03.0

BRICK MASONRY

METAL PANEL WITH WOOD APPEARANCE ALUMINUM WINDOW SYSTEM

© 2020 Bray Associates Architects, Inc.

Issued For:

Project Number:

Sheet Title:

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e:

REVISIONS:

A

B

C

D

E

6

829 South 1st Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204

T: 414.226.0200

Milwaukee

Sheet Number:

4 3 2 15

6 4 3 2 15

www.brayarch.com

Sheboygan • Davenport • Moline

A
u

to
d

es
k 

D
o

cs
:/

/3
38

8 
- 

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
D

/3
38

8.
6_

A
R

C
H

_P
ri

m
ar

y.
rv

t

6/
14

/2
02

3 
4:

41
:3

1 
P

M

A2.1

3388.6

OVERALL

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

SCHEMATIC

DESIGN

16 JUNE 2023

A
d

d
it

io
n

 &
 R

en
o

va
ti

o
n

 t
o

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

P
ri

m
ar

y 
S

ch
o

o
l

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s 

S
ch

o
o

l D
is

tr
ic

t

14
20

 2
n

d
 S

t

N
ew

 G
la

ru
s,

 W
I 5

35
74

KEYNOTE LEGEND

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.1

SOUTH ELEVATION - 26C

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.1

SOUTH ELEVATION - 16A

# DATE DESCRIPTION

Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.1

SOUTH WEST ELEVATION6B
Scale:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.1

SOUTH EAST ELEVATION4B


	ADP5B22.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS

	3388.6_NG Primary School.pdf
	Sheets
	A1.1 - OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A1.2 - OVERALL SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A1.3 - OVERALL ROOF PLAN
	A2.0 - OVERALL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A2.1 - OVERALL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS



